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OFFICE OF THE
TOWN COUNCIL

DATE: November 23, 2020
TO:  Town Council Members
FROM: Rich Kehoe, Chair

RE:  Monday, November 30, 2020  6:00 p.m. via “Zoom” or telephone

Due to the coronavirus outbreak, all Town buildings are closed. Pursuant to
Governor Lamont’s Executive Order No. 7B, the November 30" Special Joint Town
Council and Board of Education meeting is accessible through “Zoom” by
clicking on this link: hitps://zoom.us/j/99770965514 or to join by phone, dial: 1 929
436 2866 and enter ID: 997 7096 5514

in accordance with Section 3.3 (a) of the Town Charter,.a Special Joint Meéting of the
Town Council with the Board of Education will be held as follows:

Monday, November 30, 2020
- 6:00 p-m.
via “Zoom” or telephone

The purpose of the meeting is to meet jointly with the East Hartford Board of Education
to review the Superintendent of School's recommended 2021-2022 Fiscal Year budget.

cc. Mayor Leclerc
Linda Trzetziak, Finance Director _
Nate Quesnel, Superintendent of Schools
Bryan Hall, Chair, Board of Education



